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Fw: To quote (M/s- Anand NVH Products Pvt. Ltd)

From Parimala Rao <parimala.rao@jindalaluminium.com>
Date Mon 2/17/2025 12:15 PM
To  Quotation <quotation@jindalaluminium.com>

Regrads
P.S.Rao

From: Amit Pandey <amitpandey@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2025 10:00 AM

To: Parimala Rao <parimala.rao@jindalaluminium.com>; Parvesh Sharma
<parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: O K Sharma <oksharma@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: Re: To quote (M/s- Anand NVH Products Pvt. Ltd)

Dear Sir

Discussed with Mr. J.N. rai sir , As per him profile is very critical and can be feasible in 6005 but not in
6061 alloy.

Please arrange to quote in 6005 alloy.

Regards

Amit Pandey

Deputy Manager - Industrial Marketing (Extrusion)
Mob. - 9871799933

Email - amitpandey@jindalaluminium.com

From: Parimala Rao <parimala.rao@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: Sunday, February 16, 2025 10:33 PM

To: Parvesh Sharma <parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc: Amit Pandey <amitpandey@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: Fw: To quote (M/s- Anand NVH Products Pvt. Ltd)

Dear sir,
Please confirm as per trailing mail.

Regrads
P.S.Rao



From: Amit Pandey <amitpandey@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Saturday, February 15, 2025 2:11 PM

To: Quotation <quotation@jindalaluminium.com>; Parimala Rao <parimala.rao@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc: Toolshop - Bhiwadi <toolshop.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>; Parvesh Sharma
<parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>; O K Sharma <oksharma@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: Re: To quote (M/s- Anand NVH Products Pvt. Ltd)

Please confirm why we are changing the aluminium required grade of customer (6005/6061) to
6063.
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From: Quotation <quotation@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2025 4:24:39 pm

To: Amit Pandey <amitpandey@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc: Parimala Rao <parimala.rao@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: Fw: To quote (M/s- Anand NVH Products Pvt. Ltd)

Dear Sir,

Offer attached

Warm Regards,
Bharathi

From: Parimala Rao <parimala.rao@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 10:48 AM

To: Quotation <quotation@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: Fw: To quote (M/s- Anand NVH Products Pvt. Ltd)

Regrads
P.S.Rao

From: Parvesh Sharma <parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 10:24 AM

To: Parimala Rao <parimala.rao@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Jitendra Narain Rai <jnrai@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: Fw: To quote (M/s- Anand NVH Products Pvt. Ltd)

Dear Parimala,
Profile is feasible in 6063 alloy. You can quote for BH plant.

Regards

Parvesh Sharma
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From: Parimala Rao <parimala.rao@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: Sunday, February 9, 2025 4:00 PM

To: Parvesh Sharma <parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: Fw: To quote (M/s- Anand NVH Products Pvt. Ltd)

Dear Sir,

Please confirm the feasibility to quote.
Regrads
P.S.Rao

From: Amit Pandey <amitpandey@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: Saturday, February 8, 2025 1:27 PM

To: Parimala Rao <parimala.rao@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: To quote (M/s- Anand NVH Products Pvt. Ltd)

Dear Parimala

Please find the attached drawing and confirm feasibility and provide quotation accordingly.
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